

Message

From: Victor Buza [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7643C3D5AC26488BAB32D07049F1E089-VICTOR BUZA]
Sent: 2017-08-23 10:49:03 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Automatic reply: IESO FHP Credit Facility Agreement and Amending Agreement 10

Thanks for your email - I will be out of the office on Wednesday, August 23. If your email is urgent, please contact my assistant Robert Godhue at robert.godhue@ieso.ca. Otherwise I will reply to your email when I return to the office.

Victor Buza